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Message 

From: Lesley J Sewel I; G RO 
on behalf of Lesley) Sewel l -._._. ..._.-._._._._._.----_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_._-_._--._-_._._----_----------------------------------------------_--- 
Sent: 28/06/201310:30:16 -.--.-.-.-.-.--.-.--. -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.--.--
To: Alwen Lyons ._._._._._._ GRO   Martin Edwards; GRO ]; Mark R Davies 

GRO 
Subject: Fwd: My Witness Statement for the MISRA case 
Attachments: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) 1.jpg; ATT00001.htm; Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) 2.jpg; 

ATT00002.htm; Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) 3.jpg; ATT00003.htm; Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) 
4.jpg; ATT00004.htm; Witness statement Gareth Jenkinsvl.0.doc; ATT00005.htm; Picture (Device Independent 
Bitmap) 1.jpg; ATT00006.htm; Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) 2.jpg; ATT00007.htm; Picture (Device 
Independent Bitmap) 3.jpg; ATT00008.htm; Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) 4.jpg; ATT00009.htm 

FYI 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI <     GRO
Date: 28 June 2013 10:15:41 BST 
To: Lesley J Sewell 
Cc: Davidson James .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._ G RO Simon Baker 
I-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. GRO - _.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-
Subject: My Witness Statement for the MISRA case 

Lesley, 

Attached is my final Witness Statement for the Misra case. This was heard in Guildford Crown court in October 
2010 and concerned West Byfleet Post Office. 

Page 14 covers my response to a problem that had been identified in an earlier case (that involving Lee Castleton 
who took POL to court for unfair dismissal which he lost). 

Do you need me to dig out anything more on this? I think the key point is that the fact that Horizon did have bugs 
has been discussed in court and POL still won the case. 

Regards 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 

- ---------------- ----•---- -- ----- ------
GRO 
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